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company subject to'my disposal, under and by my contract with
Joseph J. Merrick. The terms of those contracts were reported
to the president and directors of the Chesapeake and Ohio canal
company, on the 8th day of April, 1838, so far as I then thought

they related to said company, by a letter of that date, and which
1s as follows :

Letter from James W. McCuLLoH to the PRESIDENT KD Di-
RECTORS 0f the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal Company.

, Bartimore, 8th April, 1838.
To the PReSIDENT AND DinecTors of the Ches. and Qhio C. Cy.
| Washington City : -.

Gentlemen,—The additional means which you desired in the
month of March, 1836, to procure from the State of Maryland for
the Chesapeake and Ohio canal company, having been received,
and my attention having been called by Joseph J. Merrick, Esq.
to his account for services effectively rendered in obtalning said
aid, conformably to an agreement which I made with him in that
month, under the authority which you conterred on me to employ
such person or persons as in my judgment would be likely to render
effective assistance m attaining that object, I now proceed to state
that I then engaged the services of Joseph J. Merrick Esq. and
stipulated that for his assistance and co-operation he should be
paid the sum of ten thousand dollars; contingent, however, upon
obtaining aid from the Statc of Maryland, by a loan or subscrip-
tion to sait’ company, to the extent of three miliions of dollars ;
and the said aid having been at length received, I should now
add that Mr. Merrick, from the date of said agreement, has un-
~2asingly co-operated with me In attaining that object—and fur-
cher, that without his constant and most effective assistance, I be-
lieve success would have been found impossible.

I have also to state that I likewise engaged the sérvices of
Robert W. Kent, Esq. for a compensation contingent on success
—but that as his co-operation ceased before the general assembly
of Maryland closed its winter session of 18356, so too did that
agreement. :

I'also engaged the services of Philemon Chew, Esq. to aid in
obtaining said loan or subscription, and agreed that the sum of
fifteen hundréd dollars should hepaid for his effective co-opera-
tion, contingent upon the attainment of that object—but as our
efforts to procure such aid at the winter session of 1835-6, were
not then successful, Mr. Chew did not repair to Annapolis at the
opening of the May session; 1836, and F did not subsequently
invoke his services when he came to Annapolis towards the close
of that session, as I considered the aid desired as being already
assured; nor have I at any time since requested or received hig
co-operation, yet I should state that he caused it to be made
known to me, after the act was passed which authorized a sub-,
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